
 

 

 

 

Council 
Wednesday 24 May 2000, 7.30 pm 

NB: Any missing reports on these items may be available at the Berkshire Record 
Office, 9 Coley Avenue, Reading, RG1 6AF. 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. To elect the Mayor of the Borough of Bracknell Forest for the 
Municipal Year 2000/2001  

 

 Following election the Mayor will make the Declaration of Acceptance 
of Office. 
 

 

3. Vote of Thanks to Retiring Mayor   

4. To appoint the Deputy Mayor of the Borough of Bracknell Forest 
for the Municipal Year 2000/2001  

 

 Following appointment, the Deputy Mayor will make the Declaration of 
Acceptance of Office. 
 

 

5. Borough Election Results - 4 May 2000   

 To note the results of the May 2000 elections for the Borough of 
Bracknell Forest (Appendix A attached). 
 

3 - 6 

6. Minutes   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Council held on 26 April 2000. 
 

7 - 12 

7. Mayor's Announcements   

8. Local Government and Housing Act 1989 : Formation of Political 
Groups  

 

 To note the report of the Director of Corporate Services (Appendix B 
attached). 
 

13 - 14 



9. Local Government and Housing Act 1989 : Review of Allocation of 
Seats and Appointments to Committees 2000/2001  

 

 To consider the report of the Director of Corporate Services (Appendix 
C attached) 
 

15 - 20 

10. Appointment of Representatives to Other Groups   

 To appoint representatives to serve on the following groups: 
 
(a) Standards Committee (2 : 2 : 2 Independent Members) 
 Nominations received: Councillors Finnie, Glasson, Jones and 

Thompson 
 
(b) Environmental Impact Group   (1) 
 Nomination received: Councillor Mills 
 
(c) Countryside Management Steering Group (2) 
 Nominations received: Councillors North and McCracken 
 
(d) Councillors to serve on the Social Services Complaints Review 

Panels (any one member of the Council, who may not be a 
member of the Social Services and Housing Committee, 
appointed by the Director of Corporate Services as required). 

 
(e) Councillors to serve on Council Tax and Housing Benefit 

Review Boards (any three members of the Council appointed by 
the Director of Corporate Services as required). 

 

 

11. Appointment of Representatives to External Organisations   

 To approve the appointment of representatives to serve on the external 
and other organisations set out Appendix D attached. 
 

 

 



(ITEM 5) 
APPENDIX A 

 
BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
ELECTION RESULTS 

(4 MAY 2000) 
 

  
 

WARD 
 

CANDIDATE NUMBER 
OF VOTES 

 
Ascot Winifred Joyce Booth (Liberal Democrat) 316 
 Ian Richard Campbell-Grant (Liberal Democrat) 276 
 Jonathan Peter Cross (Liberal Democrat) 273 
 Robert Edward Draper (Labour) 363 
 Graham William Firth (Labour) 342 
 Anne Kay Haydon (Conservative) 1,189 *  
 Dorothy Andréa Susan Hayes (Conservative) 1,178 *  
 Alan Harold Kendall (Conservative) 1,090 *  
 Lucy Mary Norman (Labour) 394 
 Derek Norman Wall (Green) 210 

 
Binfield Hilary Doyle (Independent Conservative) 390 
 David John Fawcett (Labour)  488 
 John Bruce Harrison (Conservative) 1,022 *  
 Terry Mills (Conservative) 1,045 *  
 Robert Martin Woodrow (Labour) 346 

 
 

Bullbrook James Michael Barry Egan (Conservative) 920 *  
 David George Excell (Labour) 639 
 Ronald Henry Hanson (Liberal Democrat) 264 
 Iain Alexander McCracken (Conservative) 921 *  
 James Victor Quinton (Labour) 620 
 Edward Michael Sargeant (Conservative) 917 *  
 John Kenneth Wright (Labour) 603 

 
 

Central Teresa Marie Burchnall-Wood (Green) 43 
Sandhurst Paul Michael Massey (Liberal Democrat) 202 
 Yasmin Anita Mohammed (Liberal Democrat) 173 
 Peter Laurie North (Conservative) 649 *  
 Jillian Irene Ryan (Labour) 111 
 Alan Frederick Ward (Conservative) 738 *  

 
College  Raymond William Earwicker (Liberal Democrat) 456 
Town Robert Cecil Edger (Conservative) 593 *  
 David Mohammed (Liberal Democrat) 410 
 Raymond Simonds (Conservative) 539 *  

 
 

3

Agenda Item 5



WARD 
 

CANDIDATE NUMBER 
OF VOTES 

 
Cranbourne Mary Patricia Ballin (Conservative) 238 *  
 Anthony Malcolm House (Labour) 49 

 
 

Crowthorne James George Finnie (Conservative) 970 *  
 Susan Dorothy Gurran (Labour) 346 
 John Clifton Thompson (Conservative) 877 *  
 Sylvia Maria Ruth Trevis (Labour) 348 
 Graham Edward Stuart Vertigen (Labour) 368 
 Robert Hugh Wade (Conservative) 901 *  

 
 

Garth Patricia Eira Brown (Labour) 542 *  
 Alvin Edwin Finch (Conservative) 533 
 Jacqueline Doris Sylvia Ryder (Conservative) 558 *  
 Amanda Jane Williams (Labour) 495 

 
 

Great  Perry Benjamin (Conservative) 304 
Hollands Jean Margaret Bettison (Conservative) 298 
North  Langdon Richard Jones (Labour) 624 *  
 Jeananne Margaret Shillcock (Labour) 625 *  

 
 

Great Michael John Adams (Labour) 593 *  
Hollands Ian William Leake (Conservative) 481 
South Robert Lauchlan McLean (Conservative) 476 
 John Stefan Piasecki (Labour) 566 *  

 
 

Hanworth George William Bayle (Labour) 775 
 Gillian Margaret Birch (Conservative) 840 *  
 Alan Sydney Browne (Conservative) 894 *  
 John Stuart Fletcher (Green) 166 
 Janet Hazel Keene (Labour) 771 
 Martin William Wallace (Conservative) 896 *  
 Tom Wheaton (Labour) 728 
 Vincent Wood (Liberal Democrat) 231 

 
 

Harmans Roy John Bailey (Labour) 853 
Water Maureen Elizabeth Beadsley (Labour)  875 
 Geoffrey Leslie Freeman (Labour)  883 
 Diana Simone Olivia Henfrey (Conservative) 1,090 *  
 Shelagh Rosemary Pile (Conservative) 1,187 *  
 Christopher Richard Martin Turrell (Conservative) 1,097 *  

 

4



 
WARD 
 

CANDIDATE NUMBER 
OF VOTES 

 
Little Paul David Bettison (Conservative) 649 *  
Sandhurst Dale Philip Birch (Conservative) 633 *  
 John Robert James Delbridge (Labour) 156 
 Stephen Pope (Liberal Democrat) 146 
 Christopher Robin Sexton (Liberal Democrat) 130 
 Clive Urquhart (Labour) 153 

 
 

Old Michael John Beadsley (Labour) 667 *  
Bracknell Paul Charles Bennett (Green) 134 
 Andrew Duncan Blatchford (Conservative) 603 *  
 Timothy Hanson (Labour) 602 
 Isabel Margaret Mattick (Conservative) 615 *  
 David James Maxwell (Liberal Democrat) 199 
 Lars Frederick Arthur Swann (Conservative) 587 
 Colin Terence Williams (Labour) 581 

 
 

Owlsmoor Reginald Peter John Hodge (Liberal Democrat) 362 
 David James Worrall (Conservative) 619 *  

 
 

Priestwood Juliet Mary Clifford (Labour) 470 *  
 Edwin Lloyd Glasson (Labour) 417 *  
 Barry Kerslake Kingsbury (Conservative) 316 
 Amanda Colette McLean (Conservative) 311 

 
 

St Mary’s Robert Anthony Flood (Conservative) 462 *  
 Rosemary Anne O’Regan (Liberal Democrat) 89 

 
 

Warfield Gareth Michael Barnard (Conservative) 1,275 *  
 Marian Donald Langton (Labour) 231 
 Debra Quinn (Liberal Democrat) 225 

 
 

Wildridings Philip Grayson (Labour) 465 *  
 Austin John McCormack (Labour) 449 *  
 Nicholas Peter Skinner (Conservative) 343 
 Noel William Wreglesworth (Conservative) 372 

 
 

5



This page is intentionally left blank



 
COUNCIL 

 
26 APRIL 2000 

 
 
 Present: Councillors Adams, Bailey, Mrs Ballin, Barnard, Bayle, 
   Beadsley, Bettison, Birch, Blatchford, Mrs Clifford, 
   Mrs Doyle, Egan, Fawcett, Finnie, Flood, Good, Harrison, 
   Miss Haydon, Mrs Hayes, Mrs Hirst, Jones, Mrs Keene, 
   McCormack, Mills, North, Piasecki, Mrs Pile, Ryan, 
   Sargeant, Mrs Shillcock, Simonds, Mrs Sutcliffe, 
   Taylor, Thompson, Wade, Ward, Wheaton and Worrall 
 
 Apologies for absence had been received from: 
 
   Councillor Grayson 
 
 

THE MAYOR, COUNCILLOR JAMES G FINNIE IN THE CHAIR 
 

The Revd J Harris, Vicar of St Andrew’s, Priestwood opened the proceedings 
with prayers. 

 
 
637. Minutes 
 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 1 March 2000 
be approved as a correct record and signed by the Mayor. 
 
 

638. Matters Arising 
 

Minute 514  
 
Councillor Mills, Chairman of the Health Panel, reported to the Council on 
progress with the development of the Health Panel as required by Motion 1/99 
adopted at the Council meeting on 21 July 1999.  The report had been circulated 
previously to members.  Councillor Mills answered questions thereon. 
 
 

639. Mayor’s Announcements 
 

Retiring Members 
 
The Mayor advised the Council that the following Members of the Council would 
not be standing for re-election at the Borough Council elections on 4 May 2000: 
 
Councillor Good,  first elected 1991 
Councillor Mrs Hirst,  first elected 1995 
Councillor Ryan,  first elected 1995 
Councillor Mrs Sutcliffe,  first elected 1997 
Councillor Taylor,  first elected 1995 
 

7

Agenda Item 6



On behalf of the Council the Mayor thanked these Members for their hard work 
on behalf of their constituents over the years and for their contribution to the life 
of the Council and to the wider community. 
 
Engagements 
 
The Mayor’s list of engagements for the period 1 March 2000 to 26 April 2000 
was circulated to Members of the Council for information. 
 
 

640. Public Participation at Meetings 
 

Petition by Mr J T Martin 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 12 the Council received a Petition in the 
following terms organised by Mr J T Martin, signed by 220 persons. 
 

 Petition to stop the change of use of St Michael’s CofE school playing field from 
 sole use of the school to general public use 
 
 We the undersigned, residents of Sandhurst, strongly object to this change of 
 use and insist that you, the Council, our elected representatives, cancel the 
 current plans.  Furthermore, not to introduce any such plans for the use of this 
 field in the future. 
 
 Following questions, the Mayor indicated that the Petition would be brought to 

the attention of the relevant committees. 
 
 
 Petition by Mrs A Parten 
 
 In accordance with Standing Order 12 the Council received a Petition in the 
 following terms organised by Mrs A Parten, signed by 223 persons. 
 
 Parking problems – Wildridings Square 
 
 We the undersigned call on Bracknell Forest Borough Council to take immediate 
 action with a view to resolving the problems arising from acute vehicle 
 congestion in Wildridings Square and adjacent roads.  
 
 Following questions, the Mayor indicated that the Petition would be brought to 

the attention of the Parking Issues Focus Group. 
 
 
641. Leisure Services Committee 
 

The report of the meeting of the Leisure Services Committee held on 21 March 
2000 was submitted and the Chairman responded to questions thereon. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor North, seconded by Councillor 
Thompson, that the report be received. 
 
 
 

 

8



642. Direct Services Board 
 

The report of the meeting of the Direct Service Board held on 22 March 2000 
was submitted.  
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Sargeant, seconded by Councillor 
Miss Haydon, that the report be received. 
 
 

643. Public and Environmental Services Committee 
 

The report of the meeting of the Public and Environmental Services Committee 
held on 28 March 2000 was submitted and the Chairman responded to questions 
thereon.   
 
A Motion arising from Minute 563 and relating to the national formula for Police 
funding was moved and seconded but subsequently withdrawn. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor North, seconded by Councillor 
Thompson, that the report be received. 
 
 

644. Social Services and Housing Committee 
 

The report of the meeting of the Social Services and Housing Committee held on 
29 March 2000 was submitted and the Chairman responded to questions 
thereon. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Barnard, seconded by Councillor 
Mrs Pile, that the report be received. 
 
 

645. Education Committee 
 
The report of the meeting of the Education Committee held on 4 April 2000 was 
submitted and the Chairman responded to questions thereon. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Ward, seconded by Councillor Mrs 
Hayes, that the report be received. 
 
 

646. Planning and Transportation Committee 
 
The report of the meeting of the Planning and Transportation Committee held on 
6 April 2000 was submitted. 
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Mrs Ballin, seconded by Councillor 
Worrall, that the report be received. 
 
 

647. Strategy and Policy Committee 
 
The report of the meeting of the Strategy and Policy Committee held on 16 
March 2000 was submitted and the Chairman answered questions thereon.  He 

9



drew attention to minute 633, which was a recommendation to the Council rather 
than a resolved item as shown.  
 
RESOLVED on the proposition of Councillor Bettison, seconded by Councillor 
Birch, that the report be received and the recommendations therein be adopted. 
 
 

648. Planning Control Sub Committee 
 
The recommendation of the Planning Control Sub Committee from its meeting 
held on 16 March 2000 was before the Council (Minute 109 refers).  At the 
invitation of the Mayor, the Director of Planning and Transportation reported on 
discussions with the applicants which had taken place following the Sub 
Committee meeting and, in the light of that information, the Chairman of the 
Planning Control Sub Committee sought the Council’s permission to withdraw the 
recommendation in order that the Sub Committee could consider proposed 
revisions to the current application. 
 
 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 25 Councillors Finnie and Wade declared a 
pecuniary interest in the following item and withdrew from the Chamber during its 
consideration. 
 

THE DEPUTY MAYOR, COUNCILLOR EGAN, IN THE CHAIR 
 
649. Crowthorne Parish Council – Application in respect of Members’ Interests 

 
The Council had been notified by Crowthorne Parish Council that it proposed to 
consider the condition of unadopted roads in the Parish at its next meeting on 16 
May 2000.  At the time the Parish Council meeting took place, there would be ten 
Parish Councillors, five of whom would have a direct pecuniary interest in the 
matter.  The Parish Council had requested that a dispensation be granted to 
permit the five Councillors to speak and vote on the relevant agenda item.  
 
RESOLVED that 
 
(i) Subject to the Condition in (ii) below the following named Members of 

Crowthorne Parish Council be granted dispensation to speak and vote at 
meetings of the Parish Council held on or before 31 December 2000 on 
any agenda item concerning the condition and/or adoption of roads within 
the Parish of Crowthorne which are knot maintainable at public expense:- 

 
 Councillor J G Finnie 
 Councillor R C Rand 
 Councillor Mrs M E Pierce-Jones 
 Councillor Mr M Pierce-Jones 
 Councillor R H Wade 

 
(ii) The dispensation referred to in (i) above shall not extend to speaking or 

voting on any motion proposing expenditure upon or works to unadopted 
roads within Crowthorne by the Parish Council. 

 
 

10



THE MAYOR, COUNCILLOR JAMES G FINNIE IN THE CHAIR 
 
 
 
 In accordance with Standing Order 25 Councillor Simonds declared a pecuniary 
 interest in motion 4/2000 and withdrew from the Chamber during its 
 consideration. 
 
 Motion 4/2000 
 
 Motion 4/2000 as set out in the agenda for the meeting was moved by Councillor 

Flood and seconded by Councillor Bettison.  An amendment was then moved by 
Councillor Jones and seconded by Councillor Beadsley in the following terms: 

 
 delete the first sentence and replace by  : “that this Council continue to work in 

close co-operation with the Meteorological Office to explore every opportunity in 
enabling them to achieve what they require while remaining in the Borough.” 

 
 delete “assistance” and replace with “support”. 
 
 delete “Conservative”. 
 
 On being put to the meeting and a vote being taken, the amendment was 

declared not carried. 
 
 The mover of the motion accepted an amendment in the following terms: 
 
 Delete “member of the Labour Government” and replace by “Labour Member of 
 Parliament”. 
 
 On being put to the meeting, and a vote being taken, motion 4/2000, as 
 amended, was declared carried.   It was therefore  
 

RESOLVED that this Council deplores the arrogant, cynical and uncaring attitude 
displayed by a local Labour Member of Parliament in her desire to move the 
Headquarters of the Meteorological Office away from Bracknell.  Further, that this 
Council seeks the assistance of the two Conservative Members of Parliament 
representing this Borough and pledges its support for the employees, spouses, 
children and other family members who face the prospect of either having to 
move hundreds of miles away or seeking alternative employment. 

 
 

(ii) Motion 5/2000 
 

Motion 5/2000 as set out in the agenda for the meeting was moved by Councillor 
Harrison and seconded by Councillor Ward.  In accordance with Standing Order 
8 (iv), the Mayor indicated that the Motion would stand referred to the Social 
Services & Housing Committee. 

 
 

640. Closing Remarks 
 

The Mayor took the opportunity of this final meeting of the current Council to 
record his best wishes to all candidates in the forthcoming Borough Council 

11



elections.  He thanked all members of the Council for their support during his 
term of office as Mayor. 
 
The Leader of the Council on behalf of the Council thanked the Mayor for his 
hard work and dedication to his mayoral duties during the past three years and 
remarked on the outstanding contribution the Mayor had made to the 
proceedings of the Council.   
 
 
 

The meeting commenced at 7.30pm 
 and concluded at 9.50pm. 

 
 
 
 
 

MAYOR 

12



( ITEM 8) 
APPENDIX B 

ANNUAL COUNCIL – 24 MAY 2000 

________________________________________________________ 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (COMMITTEES AND POLITICAL GROUPS)  
REGULATIONS 1990 

(CORPORATE SERVICES – ADMINISTRATION) 
 
 

1 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Under Regulations made under the Local Government and Housing Act 1989, two or 

more Members may give notice that they wish to be treated as a political group. 
 
 
2 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
2.1 Notices have been received under under Regulation 7 of the Local Government  

(Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990 that two political groups have 
been formed. Details are as follows: 

 
 

Conservative Group Labour Group 
 
Councillors: 
Mrs Ballin 
Dr Barnard 
Bettison 
Birch 
Mrs Birch 
Blatchford 
Browne 
Edger 
Egan 
Finnie 
Flood 
Harrison 
Miss Haydon 
Mrs Hayes 
Mrs Henfrey 
Kendall 
McCracken 
Mrs Mattick 
Mills 
North 
Mrs Pile 
Mrs Ryder 
Sargeant 
Simonds 
Thompson 
Turrell 
Wade 
Wallace 
Ward 
Worrall 

 
Councillors: 
Adams 
Beadsley 
Ms Brown 
Mrs Clifford 
Glasson 
Grayson 
Jones 
McCormack 
Piasecki 
Mrs Shillcock 
 
 

 
 

13

Agenda Item 8



2.3 The Conservative Group has appointed Councillor Paul Bettison as Leader and 
Councillor Birch as Deputy Leader.  In accordance with Standing Orders, Councillors 
Bettison and Birch will become Leader and Deputy Leader of the Council 
respectively.   

 
2.4 The Labour group has appointed Councillor Austin McCormack as Leader and 

Councillor Michael Beadsley as Deputy Leader of the Group. 

14



(ITEM 9) 
ANNEXE C 

ANNUAL COUNCIL 
24 MAY 2000 

 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND HOUSING ACT 1989:  REVIEW OF ALLOCATION OF 

SEATS AND APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES 1999 
(Corporate Services – Administration) 

 
 
1 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires the Council to review the 

allocation of seats to party groups at the annual meeting.  This report consequently 
proposes arrangements for allocating seats and appointments to Committees for 
1999/2000. 

 
 
2 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That: 
 
 (i) the total number of seats on ordinary Committees appointed by the 

Council shall be 96 and that such seats shall be allocated to party 
groups as follows:- 

 
  Conservative Group – 72  Labour Group – 24 
 
 (ii) Members be appointed to serve on the following Committees in 

accordance with nominations made by the political groups as set out in 
the Annexe to the report. 

 
Name of Committee Number of 

Members 
Allocation 

to 
Groups 

 

Substitute 
Members 

 

Strategy & Policy Committee 16 12 : 4 3 : 3 
Education Committee 16 12 : 4 3 : 3 
Leisure Services Committee 16 12 : 4 3 : 3 
Planning & Transportation 
Committee 

16 12 : 4 3 : 3 

Public & Environmental 
Services Committee 

16 12 : 4 3 : 3 

Social Services & Housing 
Committee 

16 12 : 4 3 : 3 

    

  
96 

 
72 : 24 

 

 
 
2.2 The following formula for the allocation of seats on Sub-Committees to be 

appointed by Committees be confirmed. 
 

15

Agenda Item 9



Number of Members Allocation of Seats 
 

4 
 

3 : 1 

8 
 

6 : 2 

20* 15 : 5 
 
 * Planning Control Sub-Committee 
 
2.3 A review of all Committees and Sub Committees structure be carried out by 
 the Strategy and Policy Committee at its next available meeting for 
 consideration by the Council on 26 July 2000. 
 
 
3 ADVICE RECEIVED FROM STATUTORY AND OTHER OFFICERS 
 
 Borough Solicitor 
 
3.1 The Borough Solicitor’s advice is incorporated in the report. 
 
 Borough Finance Officer 
 
3.2 There are no financial implications arising from the above recommendations. 
 
 Access Implications 
 
3.3 Not relevant to this report. 
 
 
4 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 
 
4.1 The Council’s main Committee structure was reviewed by the Strategy and Policy 

Committee on 12 April 2000.  On the recommendation of that Committee, the Council 
on 26 April 2000, decided that no changes should be made to the Committee 
structure in the forthcoming year other than the discontinuation of the Direct Services 
Board which was no longer required.  The resulting structure is shown in Annexe A. 
The Council is now required to determine the allocation of seats on Committees to 
political groups for the forthcoming year and to make appointments in accordance 
with the wishes of the group to which each seat has been allocated. 

 
4.2 The Local Government and Housing Act 1989 introduced Regulations in order to 

ensure that the political balance on Committees reflects the political complexion of 
the Council.  In order to achieve this the Council is required to observe the following 
principles as far as practicable in making appointments to ordinary Committees ie: 

 
(a) no Committee should comprise Members drawn from one political group only; 

 
 (b) the majority of seats on each Committee should be allocated to a political 

group if the number of members of the group is a majority of the Authority’s 
membership; 

 (c) subject to satisfying (a) and (b) above, the total number of seats allocated to 
each political group on all ordinary Committees should reflect the political 
balance of the Council; and 

 

16



 (d) subject to (a) – (c) above, the number of seats on each Committee allocated 
to each political group should reflect the political balance of the Council. 

 
4.3 The above four principles apply to all Committees appointed by the Council and to 

Sub-Committees appointed by those Committees. 
 
4.4 Following the Borough elections held on 4 May 2000, the proportions of seats held by 

the two groups represented on the Council are Conservative 75% and Labour 25%.  
This effectively means that Committee and Sub Committee sizes need to be 
determined in multiples of 4 to obtain a perfect match between the overall balance of 
seats to that on each Committee.   The previous Council operated with Committees 
comprising of 16 Members and Sub Committees of 9 or 5 Members, plus a Planning 
Control Sub Committee of 20 Members.  To achieve an exact match the only change 
required is to reduce the number of Members in Sub Committees to 8 or 4. The 
allocation of 96 available seats would therefore be as follows.   

 
Name of Committee Number of 

Members 
Allocation 

to 
Groups 

Proportion 

Strategy & Policy Committee 16 12  :4 75 : 25 
Education Committee 16 12 : 4 75 : 25 
Leisure Services Committee 16 12 : 4 75 : 25 
Planning & Transportation Committee 16 12 : 4 25 : 75 
Public & Environmental Services Committee 16 12 : 4 75 : 25 
Social Services & Housing Committee 16 12 : 4 75 : 25 
    

  
96 

 
72 : 24 

 

 
 * does not include the 2 voting representatives nominated by Oxford and 

Portsmouth Diocesan Councils or 2 parent governor representatives. 
  
 This gives a total allocation of 72 seats (75%) to the Conservative Group and 24 

seats (25%) to the Labour Group 
 
4.5 The allocation described above is an exact reflection of the proportionate strength of 

the two political groups.  Accordingly nominations to vacant seats made by both 
groups are annexed to the report and the Council is required to confirm these 
appointments for the 200/01 Municipal Year. 

 
4.6 Committees are also required to observe political proportionality when setting the 

membership of Sub-Committees.  The formula by which this should be done is set 
out below: 

 
Size of 

Sub-Committee 
 

Allocation of 
Seats 

Proportion 

 4 
 

 3 : 1  75 : 25 

 8  6 : 2  75 : 25 
 

 20  15 : 5  75 : 25 
 
 
 

17



4.7  The Strategy and Policy Committee also recommended on 12 April that a review of 
the main Committee and Sub Committee structure should be carried out during the 
first cycle of meetings to ensure it meets the requirements of the new Council. This 
will be reported to the next meeting of that Committee on 12 July. 

 
 
Background Papers 
None – Published Works only 
 
 
Contact for further information 
Timothy Wheadon – 01344 355621 
Malcolm Biggs – 01344 352006 
 
 
Doc. Ref 
K/Cttes/Docs2000-01/Council/24-5-00/Allocation of Seats 
 

18



(ITEM 9) 
ANNEX B 

 
BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL 
NOMINATION TO COMMITTEES 2000/2001 

 
 
 

 
STRATEGY & POLICY 

COMMITTEE 
 
 
Councillors (16) 
Mrs Ballin 
Barnard 
Beadsley 
Bettison  
Birch  
Finnie 
Harrison 
Jones 
McCormack 
Mills 
North 
Piasecki 
Sargeant 
Turrell 
Wallace 
Ward 
 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Adams 
Ms Brown 
Mrs Ryder 
Mrs Shillcock 
Wade 
Worrall 
 

 
EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

 
 
 
Councillors (16) 
Barnard  
Beadsley 
Bettison 
Mrs Birch 
Edger 
Glasson 
Grayson 
Harrison 
Mrs Hayes  
Mrs Henfrey 
Mrs Mattick 
Mills 
Mrs Shillcock 
Thompson 
Wallace 
Ward  
 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Mrs Ballin 
Ms Brown 
Mrs Clifford 
Kendall 
McCormack 
Worrall 

 
LEISURE SERVICES 

COMMITTEE 
 
 
Councillors (16) 
Adams 
Mrs Birch 
Blatchford 
Ms Brown 
Browne 
Finnie 
Glasson 
Kendall 
McCracken  
North 
Piasecki 
Simonds 
Thompson  
Turrell 
Wallace 
Ward 
 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Birch 
Mrs Clifford 
Grayson 
Mrs Henfrey 
Jones 
Mrs Ryder 

 

19



 

 
PLANNING & 

TRANSPORTATION 
COMMITTEE 

 
 
Councillors (16) 
Adams 
Mrs Ballin  
Birch 
Mrs Clifford 
Finnie 
Flood 
Mrs Hayes 
Mrs Henfrey 
Jones 
Kendall 
Piasecki 
Mrs Ryder 
Sargeant 
Simonds 
Wade 
Worrall  
 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Barnard 
Ms Brown 
Glasson 
Grayson 
Mrs Pile 
Thompson 
 

 
PUBLIC & ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
Councillors (16) 
Adams 
Mrs Ballin 
Blatchford 
Ms Brown 
Mrs Clifford 
Egan  
Flood  
Glasson 
Harrison 
Miss Haydon 
McCracken 
Mrs Mattick 
Mills  
North 
Mrs Pile 
Wade 
 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Barnard 
Beadsley 
Edger 
Jones 
Piasecki 
Simonds 
 

 
SOCIAL SERVICES & 

HOUSING COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
Councillors (16) 
Barnard  
Bettison 
Browne 
Mrs Clifford 
Edger 
Egan 
Grayson 
Harrison 
Miss Haydon 
McCormack 
Mrs Mattick 
Mrs Pile  
Mrs Ryder 
Mrs Shillcock 
Simonds 
Worrall 
 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Mrs Birch 
Ms Brown 
Glasson 
Mrs Henfrey 
Jones 
North 
 

 
 

20


	Agenda
	5 Borough Election Results - 4 May 2000
	6 Minutes
	8 Local Government and Housing Act 1989 : Formation of Political Groups
	9 Local Government and Housing Act 1989 : Review of Allocation of Seats and Appointments to Committees 2000/2001
	09 Committee Appointments Annex B


